

January 27, 2009

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2268

Page 1, line 1, after "to" insert "create and enact a new section to chapter 43-19.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to recognition of retired status for engineers; to"

Page 3, line 17, after "~~40.~~" insert "11." and remove the overstrike over "~~"Retired registrant"~~
~~means a duly registered professional engineer or land surveyor"~~"

Page 3, remove the overstrike over lines 18 through 20

Page 3, line 21, overstrike "11." and insert immediately thereafter "12."

Page 4, line 2, remove the overstrike over "~~three~~"

Page 5, line 2, overstrike "the sum of", remove "one hundred thirty-five", overstrike "dollars",
and after "diem" insert ", in an amount established by the board which may not exceed
one hundred thirty-five dollars,"

Page 5, line 10, overstrike "Special meetings may be held as the bylaws of the board provide."

Page 9, replace lines 8 through 30 with:

- "1. ~~Is a graduate of an engineering curriculum of four years or more an~~
engineer intern with a baccalaureate degree in engineering from an
institution offering accredited programs approved by the board as being of
satisfactory standing, ~~and with~~ who has a specific record of an additional
four years or more of experience in engineering work of a grade and
character which indicates to the board that the applicant may be competent
to practice engineering, ~~and who holds a valid engineer-in-training~~
~~certificate.~~
2. ~~Is a person who has satisfactorily completed a four year engineering~~
~~curriculum not an engineer intern with a baccalaureate degree in~~
engineering from a program that is not accredited but is approved by the
board, ~~and who has~~ who has eight years or more of progressive experience in
engineering work of a character and grade which indicates to the board
that the applicant is competent to practice engineering, ~~and who holds a~~
~~valid engineer-in-training certificate.~~
3. ~~Is a person~~ an engineer intern with a specific record of at least twenty
years of lawful practice in engineering work during at least ten years of
which the applicant has been in responsible charge of important
engineering work which is of a grade and character ~~which that~~ indicates to
the board that the applicant is competent to practice engineering, and who
holds a valid ~~engineer-in-training~~ engineer intern certificate as of July 1,
2004.

4. ~~Is a person with experience of not less than four years as an engineer intern who meets one of the educational requirements listed in subsection 1, 2, or 5, who has been a teacher of engineering in a college or university offering an approved engineering curriculum of four years or more, and who has had a minimum of two years of practical nonteaching engineering experience which that is of a character and grade which that indicates to the board that the applicant is competent to practice engineering.~~
5. ~~Is a person who has satisfactorily completed a four year or more an engineer intern with a baccalaureate degree in an engineering-related curriculum and program, who has at least twelve years or more of progressive experience in engineering work of a character and grade which indicates to the board that the applicant is competent to practice engineering and holds a valid engineer-in-training certificate."~~

Page 10, remove lines 1 through 5

Page 10, line 11, remove "engineer intern. An"

Page 10, line 12, remove "engineer intern", overstrike "certification is valid for a period of twelve years, if the applicant is", and after "~~person~~" insert "engineer intern. An engineer intern is"

Page 10, line 13, overstrike "is" and insert immediately thereafter "has"

Page 10, line 14, overstrike "graduate of an approved engineering curriculum of four years or more" and insert immediately thereafter "baccalaureate degree in engineering from an institution that offers accredited programs"

Page 10, replace lines 18 and 19 with:

- "2. ~~An applicant who has satisfactorily completed a four year engineering curriculum other than the ones~~ A baccalaureate degree in engineering from a program that is not accredited but is approved by the"

Page 10, replace line 24 with:

- "3. ~~An applicant who has satisfactorily completed a four year~~ A baccalaureate degree in an"

Page 11, replace lines 11 and 12 with:

- "2. ~~A graduate from an accredited engineering or surveying curriculum of four years or more,~~ Has a baccalaureate degree in engineering or surveying from an institution that offers accredited programs approved by the"

Page 13, line 19, overstrike "serial" and insert immediately thereafter "registration"

Page 13, line 22, overstrike "must", overstrike "issued" and insert immediately thereafter "presented to a client, contractor, subconsultant, or any public agency", and after the second comma insert "must"

Page 13, line 23, after "signed" insert ", dated," , overstrike "said", and overstrike "thereof" and insert immediately thereafter "of the seal. A working drawing or unfinished document must contain a statement to the effect the drawing or document is preliminary and not for construction, recording purposes, or implementation"

Page 14, line 23, overstrike "in writing"

Page 18, line 9, overstrike "authorization" and insert immediately thereafter "commercial practice"

Page 18, line 23, overstrike "issued" and insert immediately thereafter "presented to a client, contractor, subconsultant, or any public agency"

Page 19, line 4, overstrike "authorization" and insert immediately thereafter "commercial practice"

Page 19, line 18, overstrike "authorization" and insert immediately thereafter "commercial practice"

Page 19, line 19, overstrike "authorization" and after "~~shall~~" insert "commercial practice"

Page 19, line 24, overstrike "authorization" and insert immediately thereafter "the certificate of commercial practice"

Page 19, line 30, overstrike "authorization" and insert immediately thereafter "commercial practice"

Page 20, line 3, overstrike "authorization" and after "~~be~~" insert "commercial practice"

Page 20, line 11, overstrike "authorization" and insert immediately thereafter "commercial practice"

Page 20, line 12, overstrike "authorization" and insert immediately thereafter "commercial practice"

Page 22, after line 21, insert:

"SECTION 32. A new section to chapter 43-19.1 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

Retired registrant. The board may recognize an individual who is no longer practicing as an engineer or land surveyor as a retired registrant."

Renumber accordingly